

File in my material on ships, barges, etc - data

Mr. M. D. McDorman

Baltimore, Md.

Mr. A. J. Baldwin

New York

U. S. Navy  
Bu. Ships  
Washington, D.C.

January 27, 1948

Dear Marshall:

Referring to your letter of January 20th discussing the contact with Mr. Hobson and Commander McConville at the BuShips Office in Washington, we believe you have correctly informed them regarding the hazards in mobile equipment.

The instructions given on their Circular Letter No. 36 are of course regular precautions for the entering of stationery storage tanks but, as you have noted, are not necessary to protect against the lead hazard on any mobile tanks. We believe that in the case of mobile equipment they follow the suggestions in Dr. Kehoe's letter to them. We are passing on to Dr. Kehoe a copy of your letter and the attached Circular Letter No. 36 of the Navy Department and are asking Dr. Kehoe to advise if he has any additional comments to make on this matter.

Very truly yours,



A. J. Baldwin

AJB:gh  
CC: DR. R. A. KEHOE

RE-0006838

N 7683